Muhammad Safdar Abbasi

Driver

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Safdar Abbasi is working as Driver in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Safdar Abbasi has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 22, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Middle

Experience

Driver University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Driver	2022 - 2016
University Main Office (UMO)	
P.C.	0040 0000
Driver	2016 - 2022
University Main Office (UMO)	
Driver	2013 - 2022
University Main Office (UMO)	
Offiversity Main Office (OMO)	
	- Present

Research Articles

Examining digital information literacy as a determinant of women's online shopping behavior

Munazza Mahmood Syeda Hina Batool Muhammad Rafiq Muhammad Safdar Abbasi Information Technology & People, Volume 35, Issue 7, Pages 2098-2114

 $\textbf{Impact Factor: } 4.481 \mid \textbf{Quartile: } 2 \mid \textbf{Citations: } 22$

DOI: 10.1108/ITP-05-2021-0397

2022